November 21, 2021

Robert Cooper

Office of Stormwater Management

Village Department of Environmental Quality
629 East Main Street

Richmond, VA 23218

Re: Submittal for MTD Approval of the StormTree Biofiltration System

Dear Mr. Cooper:

StormTree is submitting the StormTree® biofiltration system for approval as a Manufactured
Treatment Device (MTD) filter to meet the Virginia Stormwater Management Program. The
documents | am submitting along with this letter include the MTD Registration form;
Washington Ecology GULD approval letter; Technical Evaluation Report (TER) for the TAPE field
study; 4X6 system analysis; Operation/Maintenance Plan.

StormTree appreciates your time and consideration in evaluating the StormTree system for
approval.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
\ 2R
Paul lorio

Sr. Project Manager
StormTree




